GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS ::
DIMA HASAO DISTRICT::ASSAM::HAFLONG.

GRAM :: CONFORHILLS PHONE NO. (OFF) 236490

Email- ccfdima@gmail com
Letter No. FGH.38/DIVERSION/2019 Dated Haflong the  March/2022
From:- Shri M. Tungnung, IFS.

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Dima Hasao District, Assam, Haflong.
To,
The Chief Conservator of Forests
& Nodal Officer (F.C. Act)
O/o The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
& Head of Forest Force, Assam, Panjabari,
Guwahati-37.

Sub:- Allotment of non-forest land for raising Compensatory Afforestation.

Ref:- 1. Your letter No. FG.27/FCA/Proposal/Lankaijuri Stone Mahal/ Nagaon
Division, dated 15.02.2022.
2. DFO, DHFD(W) Haflong’s letter No. FRS/G/CAMPA/Consolidation/2019-
20/3407-09, dated 05/03/2022. :
Sir,
In inviting to your letter cited above, I am to forward herewith the allotment of
5.42 Ha of non- forest land for raising Compensatory Afforestation against Lankaijuri Stone Mahal
instead of 5.04 Ha as received from Divisional Forest Officer, Dima Hasao Forest Division (West),
Haflong.
This is for favour of your kind information and necessary action.

Enclo : As above. Yours faithfully,

>

CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS
DIMA HASAO DISTRICT::ASSAM::HAFLONG

Memo No. FGH.38/DIVERSION/2019/A Dated Haflong thew_-ﬂ\March/2022
Copy to:
1. The Divisional Forest Officer, Dima Hasao Forest Division (West), Haflong
r information.
«&/ Shri Imdad Ali, Assam, Dispur,Ghy-06, District- Kamrup (M) for
information.

CHIEF CONSERVA OF FORESTS
VMA HASAO DISTRICT::ASSAM::HAFLONG
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